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éNEHGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION {)/
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GARREY CARRUTHERS - POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

November 8, 1988

Robert L. Bayless dhe V1 57588

P.O. Box 168 NOV1 S S

Farmington, NM 87499 O". Cf;f\, RHY
oist ¢

Attention: Kevin H. McCord
Petroleum Engineer

Administrative Order NSL-2594
Dear Mr. McCord:

Reference is made to your application of September 30, 1988 for a
non-standard gas well location for your Jicarilla 458 Well No. 6
to be located 1050 feet from the North line and 1700 feet from
the West line (Unit (C) of Irregular Sectlon”ﬁ“‘Townsh1p«30iNorth

Range 3 West, NMPM, East Blanco Pictured Cllffs Pool, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Lots 3 and 4 and the §S/2 NW/4 of said
Irregular Section 8 shall be dedicated to the well forming a
standard 150.35-acre gas spacing and proration unit.

By the authority granted me under the provisions of General Rule
104 F(I), the above-described unorthodox gas well location is
hereby approved.

Sincerely, u

William J. LeM
Director

WJL/MES/ag
cc: ©0il Conservation Division - Aztec

New Mexico 0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
US Bureau of Land Management - Farmington



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750}

DATE_ 0 4 2-FF

RE: fProposed MC
Proposed DIC___
Proposed HSL }g
Proposed SWD_~
Proposed WwFEX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

| have examined the application dated F - ;Zﬁ?ai?ﬁ;i,

" ENERGY anb MINERALS DEPARTMENT

\ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1O NG DNAZOS FOAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO B2410
(505 334-6170

for \he ADGERT L. FAYLESS JIC. S58%L

c-g-20m -3

Operator Lease and Well No.

and my recommendations are as follows:

Unit, S-T-R

AP0

Yours truly,
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- =y
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ROBERT L. BAYLESS

PETROLEUM PLAZA BUILDING
P.O.BOX 168
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87499

(505) 326-2659

September 28, 1988

Mr. William J. LeMay

NM 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Request for Administrative
Approval of an Unorthodox
Location
Jicarilla 458 #6
1050’ FNL & 1700' FWL
Section 8, T30N, R34
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

We request administrative approval of an unorthodox location for our
Jicarilla 458 #6 East Blanco Pictured Cliffs formation gas well as
referenced above. This well is located in an irregular section
which forces dedication of 150.35 acres to this location. Due to
the rough terrain found in this spacing unit, as evidenced by the
attached topographic map, this location is staked thirty feet (30')
south of the normal spacing requirements.

Robert L. Bayless is the operator of all surrounding 160 acre tracts to
this well, so no offset leaseholders will be adversely affected by the
location of this well. Consequently, NMOCD Regulations concerning the
notification of offset leaseholders does not apply.

Yours truly,

A

Kevin H. McCord {R{ £ G iy e [U

Petroleum Engineer

gf SEP2 91988
Attachment O"- CON. D'v
DIST. 3

cc: NMOCD, Aztec W/attachment



ROBART L. BAYLESS
#6 JICARILLA 458
1050'FNL & 1700'FWL
Sec.8, T30ON, R3W
Rio Arriba Co., N.M.
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